

# RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



PUPILS PRESENT	14th July 2017 STAFF PRESENT
D B T Mc A P	Nick Leng Caroline Horn

AGENDA ITEMS FROM PUPIL HOUSE MEETINGS / GENERAL ISSUES TO BE DISCUSSED AT REPS MEETING	AGENDA FROM HEAD OF CARE/ASSISTANT HEAD OF CARE/SLT
<p>When will the media library be restocked with dvd's and games.</p> <p>End of year full residential double activity next week.</p> <p>Drama club / production for when we return after the summer holidays.</p> <p>New activities for when we come back after summer</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Football</li> <li>Allotment</li> <li>Walking / climbing</li> <li>Squash</li> <li>Music / table tennis / golf</li> <li>Kite flying</li> </ul>	N / A

<b>AOB</b>
------------

<b>OUTCOMES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING</b>
---------------------------------------

<p>Football Culture night was a great success with some great activities and good participation from pupils and staff. Very successful and everybody seemed to enjoy themselves.</p> <p>Media library. New system up and running. Seems to be running ok. How have we found this new system?</p> <p>Fire extinguishers in rooms was declined by SLT. We have a sprinkler system in place to control fires and we have Adam who does weekly fire checks. Also we have the fire brigade which come into the residential and complete 6 monthly checks.</p> <p>Cameras on landings in the houses. This was declined by SLT. This would be a huge cost and it is actually Robertson's who own the building not Oakfield. When the school was built the cost of cameras on landings in the houses was not accounted for. Also there would be a huge financial cost of repairing etc.</p>
---

# RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



Garden equipment. No costed list has yet been given to council other than Hawthorn house and Hazel House

- Giant Jenga £62.99
- Giant Noughts and crosses £9.99
- Giant snakes and ladders £21.99
- Garden table and chairs with umbrella £59.99
- Garden sun loungers x 3 £34.99 each

## MEETING MINUTES

Media library. Emails have gone out to all staff asking if anybody has old films, games etc as a starting point to restock the library. New booking in and out system is working well.

End of year full residential double activity was discussed and ideas put forward for next week as it's the last week of term.

Full residential night at the beach / seaside  
Hire goals for the night so we can have a game of football somewhere different  
Field games on the field, a bit like it's a knock out

Drama club was discussed. We will look at this after the summer holidays. Ideas put forward for 'plays' etc.  
A typical lesson at Oakfield.  
What is it like to be in an exam?  
After school club.

New activities after summer where discussed and what is on offer  
Squash club  
Football  
Walking club  
Kite flying  
Allotment

ISSUES TO TAKE TO CHILDREN'S HOUSE MEETINGS	ISSUES TO TAKE TO HEAD OF CARE/ASSISTANT HEAD OF CARE/ SLT
Who's interested in small drama productions?	N/A

# RESIDENTS COUNCIL MEETING



<b>Minutes emailed to Leanne Foley.</b>	X	
<b>Minutes emailed to Lee Thompson.</b>	X	

<b>Minutes emailed to Sarah Cockerline.</b>	X	
---	---	--

<b>Minutes emailed to Tracey Lane and Sam Hodgson</b>	X	
---	---	--